

Direct Entry Programs

Applicant Information Bulletin 2021 – 2022

Application Deadlines Spring 2021:

Environment, Earth and Resources, Arts and Science - March 1, 2021 University 1 - April 1, 2021

Fall 2021:

Music - January 15, 2021
Diploma in Agriculture – May 1, 2021
University 1 - August 1, 2021
All other Direct Entry programs - March 1, 2021

Winter 2022:

Environment, Earth and Resources, Arts and Science - October 1, 2021 University 1 - December 1, 2021

Table of Contents

| Section 1: General Statement | 1 |
|--|-----|
| Section 2: Eligibility Requirements | 2 |
| A. Academic Requirements | 2 |
| 1. High School Grade Requirements | 2 |
| 2. Post-Secondary Grade Requirements | 5 |
| B. Alternate Admission Categories | 5 |
| 1. Special Consideration Category | 5 |
| 2. Canadian Indigenous Ancestry Category | 5 |
| 3. Mature Applicant Category | 5 |
| C. English Language Proficiency Requirements | 7 |
| Section 3: Application Process & Deadlines | 7 |
| A. Application Fee | 7 |
| B. Documentation Deadlines and Important Dates | 7 |
| 1. Spring 2021 Applicants | 7 |
| 2. Fall 2021 Applicants | |
| 3. Winter 2022 Applicants | 8 |
| C. Required Application Documentation | 8 |
| D. Transfer Credit Information | 8 |
| Section 4: Selection Process | 9 |
| A. Self-Reporting High School Courses and Grades | 9 |
| B. Offers of Admission | 9 |
| C. Alternate Choice of Program | 9 |
| D. Preference in Admission | 10 |
| E. Calculation of the Cumulative Grade Point Average (CGPA). | .10 |
| F. Tie Breaking Procedure for Offers | .10 |
| | |

| G. Notification of Decision | 10 |
|--------------------------------------|----|
| Section 5: Reconsideration & Appeals | 10 |
| Section 6: Counselling of Applicants | 11 |
| Section 7: Student Accessibility | 11 |
| Section 8: Contact Information | 11 |
| Section 9: Other Information | 11 |
| Appendix 1: Academic 40S Course List | 12 |
| | |

Section 1: General Statement

The purpose of this bulletin is to provide information to prospective applicants to the Direct Entry programs at the University of Manitoba. This document outlines categories of admission, requirements and deadlines.

This bulletin is available with, and constitutes part of, the application. It is assumed that all applicants have read and understood it prior to submitting the completed application.

Section 2: Eligibility Requirements

A. Academic Requirements

Direct Entry applicants are those who have not attended a post-secondary institution or have completed fewer than 24 credit hours at a recognized university or college. The table below lists the minimum program-specific admission requirements for Manitoba applicants. Equivalency information for all other Canadian provinces can be found HERE and information for international curriculum can be found HERE.

In cases where the number of eligible applicants exceeds the available spaces, applicants will require higher averages than stipulated to be successful in the admissions competition.

Please note that some programs may have alternate admission routes for applicants not competitive in the admission process or not meeting the requirements listed below (see Section 2. B. Alternate Admission Categories for further information).

1. High School Grade Requirements

General Admission Requirements

Manitoba high school graduation including 5 full credits at the Grade 12 level in courses designated S,G, or U

Program-Specific Minimum Admission Requirements

University 1 A minimum average of 70% over the following, with no less than 60% in each course: 1. English 40S 2. Mathematics 40S 3. Two academic 40S courses* **Limited Admission** Should students not meet the above requirements, they will automatically be considered for Limited Admission. A minimum average of 65% over the following, with no less than 55% in each Limited Admission is open to Canadian citizens and course: permanent residents only. Some registration restrictions English 40S and performance standards will apply and additional 2. Mathematics 40S academic supports and services will be provided. 3. Two academic 40S courses* **FACULTY/COLLEGE DEGREE PROGRAM** PROGRAM-SPECIFIC MINIMUM ADMISSION REQUIREMENTS Faculty of Agribusiness, Bachelor A minimum average of 70% over the following, with no less than 60% in **Agricultural** of Science each course: and Food Sciences 1. English 40S Agriculture, Bachelor 2. Applied Mathematics 40S or Pre-Calculus Mathematics 40S of Science (Agronomy, 3. Two academic 40S courses* Animal Systems, or Plant Biotechnology majors available) Agroecology, Bachelor

of Science

of Science

Science

Food Science, Bachelor

Human Nutritional Sciences, Bachelor of

| FACULTY/COLLEGE | DEGREE PROGRAM | PROGRAM-SPECIFIC MINIMUM ADMISSION REQUIREMENTS |
|--|--|---|
| School of Art | Fine Arts , Bachelor of Fine Arts | Completion of the following: 1. A minimum average of 70% over three Grade 12 S credits 2. One credit of Grade 12 S English with a minimum grade of 60% |
| | | A digital portfolio with a supporting written statement is required. Please refer to the Fine Arts Bulletin for more detailed information. |
| Faculty of Arts | Arts , Bachelor of Arts | A minimum average of 85% over the following, with no less than 60% in each course: 1. English 40S 2. A second 40S course 3. A third 40S course |
| Asper School of Business | Commerce, Bachelor of Commerce (Honours) | A minimum average of 85% over the following, with no less than 70% in each course: 1. English 40S 2. Pre-Calculus Mathematics 40S 3. Two academic 40S courses* |
| Faculty of Engineering | Engineering, Bachelor of Science in Engineering (Biosystems, Civil, Computer, Electrical, Mechanical majors available) | A minimum average of 80% over the following, with no less than 70% in each course: 1. English 40S 2. Pre-Calculus Mathematics 40S 3. Chemistry 40S 4. Physics 40S |
| Clayton H Riddell Faculty of Environment, Earth, and Resources | Environmental Science, Bachelor of Environmental Science | A minimum average of 70% over the following, with no less than 60% in each course: 1. English 40S 2. Pre-Calculus Mathematics 40S 3. Physics 40S 4. One of Biology, Chemistry, or Computer Science 40S |
| | Environmental Studies, Bachelor of Environmental Studies Geography, Bachelor of | A minimum average of 70% over the following, with no less than 60% in each course: 1. English 40S 2. Mathematics 40S |
| | Arts Geological Sciences, Bachelor of Science in Geological Sciences (Geology and Geophysics options available) | 3. Two academic 40S courses* A minimum average of 70% over the following, with no less than 60% in each course: English 40S Pre-Calculus Mathematics 40S Chemistry 40S Physics 40S |
| | Physical Geography, Bachelor of Science | A minimum average of 70% over the following, with no less than 60% in each course: 1. English 40S 2. Pre-Calculus Mathematics 40S 3. Physics 40S 4. One of Biology, Chemistry, or Computer Science 40S |
| Rady Faculty of Health Sciences | Interdisciplinary Health, Bachelor of Health Sciences and Bachelor of Health Studies | A minimum average of 85% over the following, with no less than 60% in each course: 1. English 40S 2. Applied Mathematics 40S or Pre-Calculus Mathematics 40S 3. One of Biology, Chemistry, Physics or Computer Science 40S |

| FACULTY/COLLEGE | DEGREE PROGRAM | PROGRAM-SPECIFIC MINIMUM ADMISSION REQUIREMENTS |
|--|--|---|
| School of Dental Hygiene | Dental Hygiene , Diploma in Dental Hygiene | A minimum average of 85% average over the following, with no less than 60% in each course: 1. English 40S 2. Applied Mathematics 40S or Pre-Calculus Mathematics 40S 3. One of Biology, Chemistry, Physics or Computer Science 40S |
| Faculty of Kinesiology and Recreation Management | Kinesiology, Bachelor of Kinesiology Physical Education, Bachelor of Physical Education | A minimum average of 85% over the following, with no less than 60% in each course: 1. English 40S 2. Applied Mathematics 40S or Pre-Calculus Mathematics 40S 3. One of Biology, Chemistry, Physics or Computer Science 40S |
| | Recreation Management and Community Development, Bachelor of Recreation Management and Community Development | A minimum average of 85% over the following, with no less than 60% in each course: 1. English 40S 2. Applied Mathematics 40S or Pre-Calculus Mathematics 40S 3. A third 40S course |
| Desautels Faculty of Music*** | Music, Bachelor of Music Jazz Studies, Bachelor of Jazz Studies | Completion of the following: 1. A minimum average of 70% over three Grade 12 S credits 2. One credit of Grade 12 S English with a minimum grade of 60% An audition, theory test, and letters of recommendation are required. Please refer to the Music Bulletin for more detailed information. |
| Faculty of Science | Science , Bachelor of Science | A minimum average of 85% over the following, with no less than 60% in each course: 1. English 40S 2. Applied Mathematics 40S or Pre-Calculus Mathematics 40S 3. One of Biology, Chemistry, Physics or Computer Science 40S |

^{*}For a list of academic courses, refer to Appendix 1: Academic 40S Course List

Applicants to the following diploma programs need only meet the program-specific requirements as listed below (the General Admission Requirements listed in the table above are not required). In cases where the number of eligible applicants exceeds the available spaces, applicants will require higher averages than stipulated to be successful in the admissions competition.

| PROGRAM | PROGRAM-SPECIFIC MINIMUM ADMISSION REQUIREMENTS |
|-----------------|---|
| Diploma in | A minimum average of 60% over the following:: |
| Agriculture | 1. English 40S |
| | 2. Mathematics 40S or 45S |
| | 3. One of Biology, Chemistry, Physics, or Computer Science 40S |
| Diploma in Fine | High school graduation including completion of Grade 12 Art recommended. |
| Art | |
| | A digital portfolio with a supporting written statement is required. Please refer to the Fine Arts Bulletin |
| | for more detailed information. |

2. Post-Secondary Grade Requirements

In addition to the minimum requirements listed above, applicants with previous post-secondary studies must be in good academic standing at any previous post-secondary institutions and must have completed fewer than 24 credit hours of recognized university or college studies (or equivalent). Applicants to all programs except University 1, Music, or Fine Arts must have a minimum 2.0 Cumulative Grade Point Average (CGPA) over all attempted courses (see Section 4: Selection Process, E. Calculation of the Cumulative Grade Point Average (CGPA)).

In cases where the number of eligible applicants exceeds the available spaces, the average over high school course requirements as listed in the tables above will be used for selection ranking purposes. So long as a minimum 2.0 CGPA is met over all post-secondary courses, CGPA will not be used for selection purposes.

B. Alternate Admission Categories

Students not competitive in the selection process or those not meeting the minimum admission requirements as listed above for certain programs may be eligible for admission under the alternate admission categories as follows:

1. Special Consideration Category

| AVAILABLE PROGRAMS | PROGRAM-SPECIFIC CATEGORY REQUIREMENTS |
|------------------------|--|
| Diploma in Agriculture | Students without a suitable high school standing may apply under the Special Consideration |
| | Category (see the Agriculture Diploma Bulletin for more detailed information). |

2. Canadian Indigenous Ancestry Category

| AVAILABLE PROGRAMS | PROGRAM-SPECIFIC CATEGORY REQUIREMENTS |
|--------------------|---|
| Business | A minimum average of 85% over the following, with no less than 70% in each course: 1. English 40S 2. Pre-Calculus Mathematics 40S 3. Two academic 40S courses |
| | The Canadian Indigenous Ancestry Category is intended for all First Nations, Métis, and Inuit applicants who have completed the above minimum admission requirements, but who do not meet the cut-off average established for this year's admission. In cases where the number of eligible applicants exceeds the available spaces, applicants will require higher averages than stipulated to be successful in the admissions competition. Applicants under this category will automatically be considered in the regular category if they meet the selection cut-off average (see the Asper Advanced Entry Bulletin for more detailed information). |

3. Mature Applicant Category

General Eligibility Requirements

- Must be 21 years of age or older by September 30 for classes starting in September, January 31 for classes starting in January, May 1 for classes starting in May, and July 1 for classes starting in July.
- Must not meet the regular academic requirements of the applicable program.
- Must have limited experience at college or university (fewer than 24 credit hours).
- Must be a Canadian citizen or Permanent Resident

| AVAILABLE PROGRAMS | PROGRAM SPECIFIC CATEGORY REQUIREMENTS |
|---------------------|--|
| University 1 | No additional program requirements |
| Engineering | A minimum average of 80% over the following, with no less than 70% in each course: 1. An English 40S course 2. Pre-Calculus Mathematics 40S 3. Chemistry 40S 4. Physics 40S * If the required average for high school students is higher than the minimum average, the same average will be used for mature students. |
| Music | Applicants must complete additional non-academic requirements such as an audition, theory test, and letters of recommendation. Please refer to the Music Bulletin for more detailed information. |
| Diploma in Fine Art | Applicants must complete the additional non-academic requirements such as submission of a digital portfolio with a supporting written statement. Please refer to the Fine Arts Bulletin for more detailed information. |

4. Canadian Military Mature Applicant Category

Members of the Canadian Armed Forces are eligible to apply to the Faculty of Arts, Clayton H. Riddell Faculty of Environment, Earth, and Resources (Bachelor of Arts in Geography only), or the Faculty of Science as Mature Students. To be eligible for admission as a Mature Status student, applicants must:

- a. Be active members of the Canadian military, and
- b. Be Canadian Citizens or Permanent Residents, and
- c. Have completed fewer than 24 credit hours of work at any other university of college, and
- d. Be 21 years of age or older by the end of the first month of the first term of studies.

Applicants who have completed more than 24 credit hours of post-secondary coursework should apply as an Advanced Entry applicant to the program of their choice. Advanced Entry applicants will be required to meet the General Entrance and Specific Admission Requirements as outlined in the Applicant Information Bulletin for their respective program.

5. Homeschool and Non-Funded Independent School Applicants

Applicants who reside in Manitoba and are either homeschooled attend a Non-Funded Independent School recognized by Manitoba Education are eligible to apply to University 1 or the Faculty of Music*. To be eligible for admission applicants must provide:

Homeschool Applicants

- a. Grade 12 Notification Forms stamped by the province
- b. January and June Grade 12 Homeschool Progress Reports stamped by the province

Non-Funded Independent School Applicant

a. High School Transcript

^{*}Applicants must complete additional non-academic requirements such as an audition, theory test, and letters of recommendation. Please refer to the Music Bulletin for more detailed information.

C. English Language Proficiency Requirements

All applicants whose primary language is not English and do not qualify for a waiver under the University of Manitoba's English language proficiency regulations will be required to demonstrate proficiency in English through one of the options listed at the University of Manitoba Admissions web site.

See the link below to view information regarding specific English Language Proficiency Requirements and English Language Proficiency Waiver information:

http://umanitoba.ca/admissions/undergraduate/requirements/english-language-proficiency

Results for most language tests, including TOEFL, IELTS and CanTEST, expire two years from the test date. Test scores must be valid at the start of classes. Please confirm the validity of your test results.

Section 3: Application Process & Deadlines

A. Application Fee

Canadian / Permanent Residents: \$100.00 International applicants: \$120.00

Applications are not considered received until the application is submitted and the application fee has been paid by the posted deadline.

All correspondence, including <u>decision</u> release information will be sent via email and posted to your application portal.

Please ensure your email account remains current and will accept emails from the University of Manitoba. Check your filters.

It is important to check your email and application portal regularly and specifically around the deadlines and important dates listed below:

B. Documentation Deadlines and Important Dates

1. Spring 2021 Applicants

| DATE | DEADLINES AND IMPORTANT DATES |
|-------------------|---|
| March 15, 2021 | Final documentation deadline for all outstanding documentation, including final high school grades, post-secondary transcripts, English Proficiency, etc. (except University 1) |
| May 1, 2021 | Final documentation deadline for all outstanding documentation (including final high school grades, post-secondary transcripts, English Proficiency, etc.) for University 1 applicants. |

2. Fall 2021 Applicants

| DATE | DEADLINES AND IMPORTANT DATES |
|-------------------------|---|
| February 8- 19, 2021 | Bachelor of Music and Bachelor of Jazz Studies audition dates*** |
| March 31, 2021 | Deadline to submit portfolio for applicants to the School of Art |
| May 1, 2021* | Last date for receipt of high school grades (excluding University 1). Final grades are required for any completed courses, and midterm grades for any courses in progress which will be completed by June 30, 2021. |
| July 7, 2021 | Final documentation deadline for all outstanding documentation (including final high school grades for graduating high school students, post-secondary transcripts, English Proficiency, etc.) |
| August 31, 2021** | Final documentation deadline for Fall University 1 applicants |

^{*} Only grades received by the May 1 deadline can be used to calculate eligibility for Direct Entry programs (University 1, Music, and Fine Arts excluded). All applications with no grades after this deadline will be deemed ineligible and will automatically be moved to the University 1 program.

^{**} Registration for classes will open well before the final deadline for applications to University 1, and applicants who apply or submit their documents after July 7, 2021 should be aware that they may not be able to register for the classes or schedules of their choice.

^{***} Late applications and auditions may be considered. Please contact the Desautels Faculty of Music for more information.

3. Winter 2022 Applicants

| DATE | DEADLINES AND IMPORTANT DATES |
|-----------------------|---|
| October 15, 2021* | Final documentation deadline for all outstanding documentation, including final high school grades, post-secondary transcripts, English Proficiency, etc. (except University 1) |
| December 15, 2021* | Final documentation deadline for all outstanding documentation (including final high school grades, post-secondary transcripts, English Proficiency, etc.) for University 1 applicants. |

^{*} Registration for classes will open well before the final deadline for applications, and applicants who apply or submit their documents after July 7, 2021 should be aware that they may not be able to register for the classes or schedules of their choice.

C. Required Application Documentation

The following documents will be required to complete your application:

- Interim high school transcript is required for current high school students. Transcripts must include at least midterm grades for every Grade 12 course which will be completed. This will be requested on behalf of all Manitoba or North-West Ontario students applying for the Fall term immediately following their graduation who have submitted and paid for their application by March 1st.
- Final official high school transcript is required for all applicants. Student copies or photocopies are not acceptable. This will be requested on behalf of all Manitoba or North-West Ontario students applying for the Fall term immediately following their graduation who have submitted and paid for their application by June 1st.
- Interim post-secondary transcripts showing current registration are to be submitted when applying or shortly thereafter.
- Final official post-secondary transcripts from any university or college attended other than University of Manitoba are required. Student copies or photocopies are not acceptable.

Transcripts become the property of University of Manitoba and will not be returned.

- Proof of Canadian Citizenship, Permanent
 Resident Stats, or Refugee Status is required if
 born outside of Canada.
- Name change documentation is required if name change has occurred as a result of marriage, divorce or other reason.
- Proof of proficiency in the use of the English language (see Section 2: Eligibility Requirements, C. English Language Proficiency Requirements).

Please send all documentation to the following address:

Direct Entry Admissions
University of Manitoba
424 UMSU University Centre
66 Chancellors Circle
Winnipeg, MB R3T 2N2

Electronic transcripts should be submitted to Applicant.Services@umanitoba.ca *

*In the event that you are not able to provide an official transcript (for example, if the issuing office at your university or college is closed due to COVID-19), the University of Manitoba will accept an electronic transcript provided that it has been sent directly from the email of the office responsible for issuing transcripts. Applicants who submit their documents electronically may be requested to provide original, physical copies at a later date.

Applications are not complete until all necessary documents are received. It is the applicant's responsibility to ensure that the Admissions Office receives all required information.

D. Transfer Credit Information

At the University of Manitoba, all course work from a recognized prior post-secondary institution will be considered as part of the application for admission process for all undergraduate degree and diploma programs.

Courses are evaluated for advanced standing or transfer credit on a course-by-course basis and assigned a University of Manitoba equivalent, where applicable. Where a direct equivalent does not exist, students may receive general (unallocated) credit. The regulations regarding transfer credit are program specific and vary considerably depending on the faculty or school of application. Faculties and schools will only consider external courses completed within the last ten (or fewer) years.

Courses deemed acceptable for transfer credit will be awarded, subject to program approval, up to the maximum allowed under the program of admission, based on the Faculty or School's transfer credit policy and residency requirements (consult the section of the University's Academic Calendar at: www.umanitoba.ca/registrar/academic-calendar for details).

Students may be asked to provide comprehensive and accurate course outlines or syllabi, as issued by their institution of study, for all courses lacking a current evaluation. Course outlines or syllabi should include information on: course objectives, outline of the units studied, textbook(s) used, assignments, and accompanying laboratory information, if applicable, to assist in the transfer credit assessment process. For information on current course evaluations receiving credit, please visit: www.umanitoba.ca/admissions/tc

While we appreciate that some institutions do not have course information readily available, many students have been able to provide the information requested by contacting the individual departments or instructors at their prior institutions. Students who are unable to provide the requested course information may render themselves ineligible for programs with specific course requirements. In cases where outlines have not been provided, unsuccessful course attempts, including F grades, may be assessed as part of the academic assessment regulations of a student's program of study. Only successful applicants will be notified of transfer credit results.

Additional information related to transfer credit may be found at:

http://umanitoba.ca/admissions/undergraduate/requirements/transfer-credit

Section 4: Selection Process

A. Self-Reporting High School Courses and Grades

Canadian applicants currently completing high school studies will be asked to list all senior year (Grade 12) level courses along with the completion date and actual or estimated final grade in each course. This information, along with academic background information, will assist our office in making a preliminary assessment of eligibility for the chosen program. Estimations of final grades should be as realistic as possible, but all final decisions about admission, including any provisional admission, will require official high school transcripts. Applicants do not need to contact the Admissions Office if original estimates were too high or too low.

B. Offers of Admission

Admission decisions for Direct Entry programs will be based on final and/or midterm grades received by the May 1^{st} transcript deadline.

For current high school students, all offers are conditional upon meeting minimum program requirements with final grades.

C. Alternate Choice of Program

If an application for direct entry admission is unsuccessful, it will be automatically considered for admission to University 1. Applicants do not need to reapply for this alternate choice or pay a second application fee.

If an applicant wishes to be considered for an alternative choice of program other than University 1, an additional application must be submitted and paid for. The second application must be completed by the application deadline. Applicants can choose to apply for a second application before the results of the first application are available.

D. Preference in Admission

In cases where the number of eligible applicants exceeds the available spaces, applicants will require higher averages than stipulated to be successful in the admissions competition.

Due to enrolment limitation, many faculties at the University need to restrict the admission of international students to their programs.

E. Calculation of the Cumulative Grade Point Average (CGPA)

The Cumulative Grade Point Average will be calculated using all recognized post-secondary course work including original grades of repeated courses.

It is the applicant's responsibility to inform the Admission Office in writing of any deferred exams or grade changes. All final grades, including grade changes, must be submitted to the Admissions Office by the document deadline in order for them to be included in the final selection process. Grade changes will not be accepted after the documentation deadline date. If a grade is not available by the documentation deadline date, an 'F' grade will be used in the final admission determination and calculation.

F. Tie Breaking Procedure for Offers

In the event of a tie, the following procedure will be used:

- Increase the number of significant figures used in the calculation.
- 2. Where a tie still exists, the application that was received first will be used to break the tie. All completed applications are time stamped upon submission; in the case of a paper application, these applications will be time stamped after they have been entered into the system by a University of Manitoba Admissions Office staff member.

G. Notification of Decision

Decisions will be posted to the applicant's portal. Applicants must log into their application portal to view the decision and to accept or decline their offer. If you do not accept the offer by the deadline date indicated in the letter, your offer will lapse and you

will need to contact our office to discuss the possibility of an extension. It is imperative that email accounts remain current and that emails and application portals are regularly checked.

In addition to accepting the offer of admission, successful applicants to Fine Arts and Engineering will be required to pay an enrolment deposit to hold their offer of admission. Students that are offered admission will be required to confirm their acceptance and pay a deposit online. If the offer is not accepted or the required deposit is not paid by the deadline date indicated, the offer will lapse. Lapsed offers will be considered a declined response. The enrolment deposit for Fine Arts applicants is \$100; the deposit for Engineering is \$250. The deposit is non-refundable but will be applied to tuition fees.

The University reserves the right to rescind any offer of admission if the successful candidate does not indicate they are accepting the offer of admission (and, if need be, paying the enrolment deposit) by the deadline.

Section 5: Reconsideration & Appeals

Individuals who wish to have their applications reconsidered should submit their request in writing to the Admissions Office. Past experience has shown that most inquiries can be satisfied at this level without further reference. Persons wishing reconsideration of the decision shall direct their request to the Admissions Office within ten (10) business days of the posted decision date.

Should the student wish to pursue the reconsideration decision of the Selection Committee further, such an appeal will be made in accordance with the Senate Committee on Admission Appeals Procedures.

http://umanitoba.ca/admin/governance/governing_documents/students/admission_appeals.html

Applicants are advised that appeals of reconsideration decisions by the Senate Admissions Appeal Committee focus on questions of correct adherence to published policies and procedures, and NOT on subjective issues or the relative merits of the application.

Section 6: Counselling of Applicants

The Admissions Office is able to assist applicants who seek counselling regarding admission to the University of Manitoba. However, it is policy not to instruct applicants as to a specific course of action they should follow, but rather to provide the information needed for applicants to make their own choice with respect to the alternatives available. The following points require special attention:

- Applicants are encouraged to discuss their plans with all who can usefully advise them, but they should be aware that second and third hand information about admission policies may not be accurate.
- No official at the university can guarantee the admission of any applicant. Admission is determined by the Committee on the basis of an annual competition.
- 3. All applicants are advised to supplement any personal enquiries with a written request so that an official written response can be made. It is only these written responses which will be considered as evidence of any advice given (see Section 8: Contact Information).

Section 7: Student Accessibility

The University of Manitoba is committed to providing all students equal access to learning opportunities. If you are a student with a diagnosed disability (permanent, chronic, or temporary) who may require academic accommodations, please contact Student Accessibility Services at 204-474-7423 or by email at student accessibility@umanitoba.ca to learn more about the confidential supports that are available.

umanitoba.ca/student-supports/accessibility

Section 8: Contact Information

University 1
First Year
Centre

205 Tier Building *Telephone:* (204) 474-6209

Website:

www.umanitoba.ca/university-1

| Admissions Office | 424 UMSU University Centre, Telephone: (204) 474-8808 Email: admissions@umanitoba.ca |
|--|--|
| Admissions Officer (Domestic) | Stephanie Nasir Email: admissions.directentry@umanitoba.ca |
| Admissions Officer (International) | David Schmidt/Holly Bernier Email: international students@umanitoba.ca |

The following other contacts may also be useful.

| Student Accessibility Services | 520 UMSU University Centre Telephone: (204) 474-7423 Email: student accessibility@umanitoba.ca |
|--------------------------------------|---|
| Student Advocacy Office | 520 UMSU University Centre Telephone: (204) 474-7423 Email: student advocacy@umanitoba.ca |

Section 9: Other Information

A. Entrance Scholarships

All students that have submitted and paid for an application by March 1, 2021 will automatically be considered for an entrance scholarship. To be eligible to receive a scholarship, at least five courses are required from the list of eligible scholarship courses, with a minimum average of 85% over the best five eligible courses. More information for Domestic and International students as well as the list of eligible courses may be found at the links provided below:

- Eligible Course List and Domestic Entrance Scholarship Information: http://umanitoba.ca/financial-aid-and-awards/entrance-awards
- International Entrance Scholarship
 Information: http://umanitoba.ca/financial-aid-and-awards/international

Appendix 1: Academic 40S Course List

The following is a list of one credit courses from the 2019 – 2020 Manitoba subject table handbooks which have been approved for the new direct entry admissions requirements effective Fall 2021. Any of the below courses may be used as an 'academic 40S course'

Please note that the list of courses is subject to change based on provincial course changes. Courses will only be used if issued a percentage grade.

| PROVINCIAL COURSE CODE | COURSE NAME | LEVEL |
|---------------------------|---|-------|
| 0014 | ENGLISH: LANGUAGE & COMPOSITION AP | 42S |
| 0015 | ENGLISH: LITERATURE & COMPOSITION AP | 42S |
| 0016 | ENGLISH IB SL | 42S |
| 0017 | ENGLISH IB HL | 42S |
| 0028 | ELA: LANGUAGE & LITERARY FORMS | 40S |
| 0029 | ELA: LANGUAGE & TRANSACTIONAL FORMS | 40S |
| 0030 | ELA: LANG. & TECHNICAL COMMUNICATION | 40S |
| 0031 | ANGLAIS: LANG. & LITERARY FORMS | 40S |
| 0032 | ANGLAIS: LANG. & TRANSACTIONAL FORMS | 40S |
| 0033 | ANGLAIS: LANG. & TECHNICAL COMM. | 40S |
| 0035 | ELA-IMMERSION : LANG. & LIT. FORMS | 40S |
| 0036 | ELA-IMMERSION : LANG. & TRANS. FORMS | 40S |
| 0037 | ELA-IMMERSION : LANGUAGE & TECH. COMM. | 40S |
| 0047 | HISTORY: UNITED STATES AP | 42S |
| 0048 | HISTORY: EUROPEAN AP | 42S |
| 0070 | ANGLAIS: COMPREHENSIVE FOCUS | 40S |
| 0071 | ANGLAIS: LITERARY FOCUS | 40S |
| 0072 | ANGLAIS: TRANSACTIONAL FOCUS | 40S |
| 0073 | ELA-IMMERSION: COMPREHENSIVE FOCUS | 40S |
| 0074 | ELA-IMMERSION: LITERARY FOCUS | 40S |
| 0075 | ELA-IMMERSION: TRANSACTIONAL FOCUS | 40S |
| 0089 | MATHEMATICS IB SL | 42S |
| 0090 | MATHEMATICS IB HL | 42S |
| 0091 | MATHEMATICAL METHODS IB | 42S |
| 0092 | ELA: COMPREHENSIVE FOCUS | 40S |
| 0093 | ELA: LITERARY FOCUS | 40S |
| 0094 | ELA: TRANSACTIONAL FOCUS | 40S |
| 0100 | LIFE/WORK TRANSITIONING | 40S |
| 0103 | CURRENT TOPICS IN FNMI STUDIES GR. 12 | 40S |
| 0106 | HISTORY: WORLD AP | 42S |
| 0108 | STUDIO ART: 2-D DESIGN PORTFOLIO AP | 425 |
| 0109 | PSYCHOLOGY IB HL | 42S |
| 0112 | FILM STUDIES IB SL | 425 |
| 0122 | CHEMISTRY | 40\$ |
| 0123 | PHYSICS | 405 |
| 0124 | BIOLOGY | 405 |
| 0132 | BIOLOGY AP | 425 |
| 0133 | CHEMISTRY AP | 425 |
| 0135 | PHYSICS C AP | 425 |
| 0140 | INTERDISCIPLINARY TOPICS IN SCIENCES | 40\$ |
| 0141 | ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCE AP | 425 |
| 0157 | DANCE IB HL | 425 |
| 0158 | DANCE IB SL | 425 |
| 0173 | SPORTS, EXERCS. & HEALTH SCIENCES IB SL | 425 |
| 0174 | DANCE 1A | 405 |
| 0176 | DANCE 2A | 40S |

| PROVINCIAL COURSE CODE | COURSE NAME | LEVEL |
|------------------------|----------------------------------|-------|
| 0178 | DANCE 3A | 40S |
| 0180 | DANCE 4A | 40S |
| 0182 | DANCE 5A | 40S |
| 0183 | BIOLOGY IB SL | 425 |
| 0184 | BIOLOGY IB HL | 425 |
| 0185 | CHEMISTRY IB SL | 42S |
| 0186 | CHEMISTRY IB HL | 42S |
| 0187 | PHYSICS IB SL | 42S |
| 0188 | PHYSICS IB HL | 42S |
| 0191 | HISTORY IB SL | 42S |
| 0192 | HISTORY IB HL (AMERICAN) | 425 |
| 0193 | HISTORY IB HL (EUROPEAN) | 425 |
| 0194 | DANCE 6A | 40S |
| 0196 | DANCE 7A | 40S |
| 0198 | DANCE 8A | 40S |
| 0205 | STUDIO ART: GENERAL PORTFOLIO AP | 42S |
| 0206 | HISTORY OF ART AP | 425 |
| 0212 | ART DESIGN (VISUAL ARTS) IB SL | 42S |
| 0215 | ART DESIGN IB HL | 425 |
| 0216 | STUDIO ART: DRAWING PORTFOLIO AP | 42S |
| 0239 | DRAMA 1A | 40S |
| 0242 | DRAMA 2A | 40S |
| 0244 | DRAMA 3A | 40S |
| 0246 | DRAMA 4A | 40S |
| 0248 | DRAMA 5A | 40S |
| 0252 | DRAMA 6A | 40S |
| 0254 | DRAMA 7A | 40S |
| 0256 | DRAMA 8A | 40S |
| 0258 | MUSIC 1A | 40S |
| 0260 | MUSIC 2A | 40S |
| 0262 | MUSIC 3A | 40S |
| 0264 | MUSIC 4A | 40S |
| 0266 | MUSIC 5A | 40S |
| 0268 | MUSIC 6A | 40S |
| 0270 | MUSIC 7A | 40S |
| 0272 | MUSIC 8A | 40S |
| 0274 | VISUAL ARTS 1A | 40S |
| 0276 | VISUAL ARTS 2A | 40S |
| 0278 | COMPUTER SCIENCE IB HL | 42S |
| 0279 | COMPUTER SCIENCE IB SL | 42S |
| 0280 | COMPUTER SCIENCE | 40S |
| 0283 | VISUAL ARTS 3A | 40S |
| 0285 | VISUAL ARTS 4A | 40S |
| 0287 | VISUAL ARTS 5A | 40S |
| 0289 | VISUAL ARTS 6A | 40S |
| 0290 | COMPUTER SCIENCE A - AP | 425 |

| PROVINCIAL | COURSE NAME | LEVEL |
|-------------|--|------------|
| COURSE CODE | | |
| 0293 | VISUAL ARTS 7A | 40S |
| 0295 | VISUAL ARTS 8A | 40S |
| 0297 | CHINESE LANGUAGE AND CULTURE AP | 42S |
| 0298 | PHYSICS 1 AP | 42S |
| 0299 | PHYSICS 2 AP | 42S |
| 0300 | EXERCISE SCIENCE | 40S |
| 0302 | SUSTAINABLE TOURISM | 40S |
| 0306 | ENVIRONMENTAL SYSTEMS & SOCIETIES IB SL | 42S |
| 0307 | MATH STUDIES IB SL | 42S |
| 0308 | MATH STUDIES IB HL | 42S |
| 0310 | ACCOUNTING SYSTEMS | 40S |
| 0311 | APPLIED BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES | 40S |
| 0316 | BUSINESS MANAGEMENT | 40S |
| 0318 | ECONOMIC PRINCIPLES | 40S |
| 0323 | MARKETING AND DIGITAL COMMERCE | 40S |
| 0326 | TOPICS AND TRENDS IN BUSINESS | 40S |
| 0328 | COMPUTER SCIENCE PRINCIPLES AP | 42S |
| 0335 | ENGLISH: CAPSTONE SEMINAR AP | 42S |
| 0336 | ENGLISH: CAPSTONE RESEARCH AP | 42S |
| 0350 | ECONOMICS IB SL | 42S |
| 0351 | ECONOMICS IB HL | 42S |
| 0356 | PSYCHOLOGY AP | 42S |
| 0357 | STATISTICS AP | 42S |
| 0358 | MICRO-ECONOMICS AP | 42S |
| 0359 | MACRO-ECONOMICS AP | 42S |
| 0373 | INFO. TECH. IN A GLOBAL SOCIETY IB SL | 42S |
| 0374 | INFO. TECH. IN A GLOBAL SOCIETY IB HL | 42S |
| 0375 | JAPANESE AB INITIO IB | 42S |
| 0376 | THEATRE ARTS IB SL | 42S |
| 0377 | THEATRE ARTS IB HL | 42S |
| 0378 | SPANISH AB INITIO IB | 42S |
| 0381 | DEUTSCH | 40S |
| 0383 | AKTUELLE THEMEN DES 20 (GERMAN) | 40S |
| 0403 | FRENCH: COMMUNICATION & CULTURE | 40S |
| 0410 | FRENCH LANGUAGE AP | 425 |
| 0411 | FRENCH LITERATURE AP | 42S |
| 0412 | FRENCH IB SL | 42S |
| 0413 | FRENCH IB HL | 42S |
| 0414 | FRENCH AB INITIO IB | 42S |
| 0415 | FRANCAIS IB HL | 425 |
| 0416 | FRANCAIS IB SL | 425 |
| 0426 | FL1 : COMMUNICATION MÉDIATIQUE | 40S |
| 0427 | FL1: LITTÉRATURES FRANCOPHONES | 40S |
| 0428 | FL2-IMM.: COMMUNICATION MÉDIATIQUE FL2-IMM.: LITTÉRATURES FRANCOPHONES | 40\$ |
| 0429 | | 405 |
| 0431 | FL1: LANGUE ET COMMUNICATION FL2-IMM.: LANGUE ET COMMUNICATION | 40\$ |
| 0432 | | 40\$ |
| 0480 | HEBREW | 40\$ |
| 0486 | HUMAN ECOLOGY | 40\$ |
| 0487 | FAMILY STUDIES TEXTILE ARTS AND DESIGN | 40\$ |
| 0488 | FOOD AND NUTRITION | 40S 40S |
| 0489 | ENVIRONMENTAL DESIGN | 40S 40S |
| 0491 | APPLIED FAMILY STUDIES | 40S |
| 0471 | AFFLIED FAIVILLE STUDIES | 403 |

| PROVINCIAL COURSE CODE | COURSE NAME | LEVEL |
|------------------------|--|-------|
| 0580 | CANADIAN LAW | 40S |
| 0606 | WORLD OF RELIGIONS | 40S |
| 0900 | UKRAINIAN: 12 YEAR PROGRAMMING | 40S |
| 0901 | UKRAINIAN: 4 YEAR PROGRAMMING | 40S |
| 0902 | UKRAINIAN: 3 YEAR PROGRAMMING | 40S |
| 1000 | AMERICAN SIGN LANGUAGE & DEAF CULTURE | 40S |
| 1001 | FILIPINO: 4 YEAR PROGRAMMING | 40S |
| 1002 | GERMAN: 4 YEAR PROGRAMMING | 40S |
| 1005 | HEBREW: 4 YEAR PROGRAMMING | 40S |
| 1007 | ITALIAN: 4 YEAR PROGRAMMING | 40S |
| 1008 | POLISH: 4 YEAR PROGRAMMING | 40S |
| 1009 | PORTUGUESE: 4 YEAR PROGRAMMING | 40S |
| 1010 | PSYCHOLOGY | 40S |
| 1011 | AMERICAN SIGN LANGUAGE ARTS | 40S |
| 1015 | CHINESE (MANDARIN): 4 YEAR | 40S |
| | PROGRAMMING | |
| 1016 | CHINESE (MANDARIN): 3 YEAR PROGRAMMING | 40S |
| 1020 | JAPANESE: 4 YEAR PROGRAMMING | 40S |
| 1021 | JAPANESE: 3 YEAR PROGRAMMING | 40S |
| 1032 | GERMAN | 40S |
| 1033 | GERMAN AP | 42S |
| 1034 | SPANISH AP | 42S |
| 1045 | ITALIAN | 40S |
| 1054 | LATIN | 40S |
| 1069 | PORTUGUESE | 40S |
| 1070 | FILIPINO | 40S |
| 1071 | POLISH | 40S |
| 1080 | SPANISH: 3 YEAR PROGRAMMING | 40S |
| 1081 | SPANISH: 4 YEAR PROGRAMMING | 40S |
| 1082 | SPANISH: 6 YEAR PROGRAMMING | 40S |
| 1123 | CINEMA AS A WITNESS TO MODERN HISTORY | 40S |
| 1126 | GEOGRAPHY: WORLD HUMAN | 40S |
| 1128 | GLOBAL ISSUES:CITIZENSHIP & SUSTNBLITY. | 40S |
| 1136 | HISTORY: WESTERN CIVILIZATION | 40S |
| 3000 | ESSENTIAL MATHEMATICS | 40S |
| 3901 | CALCULUS (AB) AP | 42S |
| 3902 | CALCULUS (BC) AP | 42S |
| 3903 | APPLIED MATHEMATICS | 40S |
| 3906 | ENGLISH/CREE BILINGUAL PROGRAMMING | 40S |
| 3908 | INTRO. TO CALCULUS & ADVANCED MATH I | 40S |
| 3909 | ADVANCED MATHEMATICS (I & II) | 40S |
| 3920 | ENGLISH/UKRAINIAN BILINGUAL PR | 40S |
| 3921 | ENGLISH/GERMAN BILINGUAL PROGR | 40S |
| 3922 | ENGLISH/HEBREW BILINGUAL PROGR | 40S |
| 3939 | PRE-CALCULUS MATHEMATICS | 40S |
| 3957 | MUSIC IB SL | 425 |
| 3959 | MUSIC (1) AP | 42S |
| 3960 | MUSIC IB HL | 42S |
| 5301 | EAL FOR ACADEMIC SUCCESS: S4 LEARNERS | 40S |
| 2201 | EAL FUR ACADEIVIIC SUCCESS: 54 LEARINERS | 403 |